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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: WONG JOSEPHINE <josephinewong@uoi.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 21 January 2020 9:19 AM

To: sur@Ikkauto.com; assignments@Ikkauto.com

Cc: ainee@motorway.com.sg; LEE KATIE

Subject: FW: Request Liability Status for SIVE931P & SMD6288G DOA: 11,01.2020 Owr ref:
M12D12542001

Without Prejudice
Dear LKK

Kindly attend to third party survey. Thanks
Details of survey as emall below .

Josephine Wong
ExsCulive
Claims

United Overseas Insurance Limited

1, hrman Road #2601 Sprngleal Tower. Singapane 079800
Main » (65) 6222 7733 | DID - (B5) 6490 9378 | Fax- (65) 6327 3589 | Emal» jesephinewengEuoi com &g

UOB EMAIL DISCLAIMER

Any person receiving this amail and any attachment(s] contained, shall treat the infarmation as confidential and not misuse, CoOpy,
disclose, distribute or retain the information in any way that amaunis to a breach of confidentiality. If you are not the intended
recipient, pleasa delate all copies of this email from your computer system. As the integrity of this message cannot be guaranieed,
neither UOB nor any entity in the UOB Group shall be respansible for the contents. Any opinion in this email may not necessarily
represent the opinion of UOB or any entity in the UOB Group.

Fram: Tew Ai Nee imaiItu:alnee@mﬁtnrwav.cﬂm.sg]

sent: Tuesday, January 21, 2020 7:57 AM

To: WONG JOSEPHINE <josephinewong@uoi.com.sg>

Cc: LEE KATIE <katielee@uoi.com.sg>

Subject: RE: Request Liability Status for SIV6931P & SMD6288G DOA: 11.01.2020 Our ref: M12D12542001

Dear Josephine,
We agree appointed LKK auto consultants.

Thanks & Regards
Ainee

From: WONG JOSEPHINE [m
Sent: Monday, 20 January, 2020 6:24 PM
To: Tew Al Nee <ainee@motorway.com.s >

Cc: LEE KATIE <katielee@uoi.com.sg>
Subject: RE: Request Liability Status for S/V6931P & SMD6288G DOA: 11.01.2020 Our ref: M12D12542001

Without Prejudice
Dear Al Nee

We propose LKK Auto Consultants , if you do not agree, kindly choose from our lists of surveyors.
1



Josephine Wong

Exgculive
Claim=

United Overseas Insurance Limited

1 Armon Road, #28-01 Springleat Tower Singapore OTDE09
Main = [65) 5222 7733 | DID - (B5) 6490 8328 | Fax* (55) 6327 3869 | Emanil ¢ w@mﬂﬁlﬂ

UOB EMAIL DISCLAIMER

Any person recelving this amail and any attachment(s) contained. shall treat the information as confidential and not misuse, Copy.
disciose, distribute or retain the information in any way that amounts 10 & breach of confidentiality. If you are not the intended
recipient, please delete all copies of this email from your computer system. As the integrity of this message cannot be guaranieed,
neither UOB nor any entity in the UOB Group shall be responsible for the contents. Any opinion in this email may not necessarily
represent the opinion of OB ar any entity in the UOB Group.

From: Tew Aj Nee ]mgiIlg:gingg@mmgrwgg.mm.g]
Sent: Monday, January 20, 2020 1:45PM

To: WONG JOSEPHINE <josephinewong@uoi.com.sg>
Cc: LEE KATIE <katielee @uoi.com.sg>

Subject: RE: Request Liability Status for SIV6931P & SMD6288G DOA: 11.01.2020 Our ref: M12D12542001
Dear Josephine,
Kindly arrange PRI

Thanks & Regards
Ainee

From: WONG JOSEPHINE [mallto: hinewong@uol.com.

Sent: Friday, 17 January, 2020 4:41 PM

To: ainee@motorway.com.sg

Cc: LEE KATIE <katielee@uoicom.sg>

Subject: FW: Request Liability Status for SIV6931P & SMD6288G DOA: 11.01.2020 Our ref: M12012542001

Without Prejudice

Dear Anme
Our insured has reported the accident .

Liability is clear, kindly forward all your supporting documents for submission of claim .

Josephine Wong
Eusiitive
laims
United Overseas Insurance Limited

1 Anean Read, #2801 Springleal Tower, Singapone oTese
Main + (B5) 6222 T733 | DID » (85) 8480 3329 | Fax+ (B5) 6327 3869 | Eril + [pgephinewona U0l com.Sq

OB EMAIL DISCLAIMER

Any persan receiving this email and any attachment(s) contained, shall treat the information as confidential and not misuse, copy
disclose. distribute or retain the information in any way that amounts to 8 breach of confidentiality. If you are not the intended
recipiant, please delete all copies of this email from your computer sysiem. As the integrity of this messaga cannct be guaranteed,

2



neither UOE nor any entily in the UOB Group shall be responsible for the contents. Any opinion in this email may not n

* represent the opinion of UOB or any entity in the UOB Group.

From: Tew Al Nee |ma1Itn:ainee@mu;grwgg.cnm-;g]
Sent: Friday, 17 January, 2020 10:14 AM

To: LEE KATIE <katielee@uoi.com.sg>
Subject: Request Liability Status for S/V6931P & SMD6288G DOA: 11.01.2020

Dear All,

Kindly advise did your insured reported the accident.
Please advise liability status for this case.

Best Regards,

Annie Tew

Motor Claims

Claims Department / Motorway Car Care Centre Pte Ltd
1094 Lower Delta Road

Motorway Building, Singapore 169205

DID: 6571 9642 Fax: 6278 5535

gcessanly
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> Back to OneMotoring

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner |D Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make: '
Vehicle Modek:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:

PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

" Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Company
927C

SIVE931P

Mo

21 Jan 2020
TOYOTA

WISH 20 AUTO
Grey

2009

37RA448250
JTDGJ20WB0500195%
106.0 kW (142 bhp)
$22,003.00

05 Feb 2010

05 Feb 2010

1

$22,003.00

Yes
04 Feb 2020
$£11.001.00

04 Feb 2020 \/

COE Category: E - Open Category
COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: £21,899.00

COE Rebate Amount: £84.00

Total Rebate Amount: $11,085.00

The intormation contained herein is correct as at 21 Jan 2020

OK
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. MOTORWAY

UNITED OVERSEAS INSURANCE LTD
3 Anson Road,

#28-01 Springleal Tower.

Singapore 079809

ESTIMATES

VEHICLE NO. : SJV6931P

CHASSIS NO : JTDGJ20WB05001959

ENGINE NO : 37RA448250

MAKE / MODEL : TOYOTA / WISH 2.0 AUTO
YEAR : 2009 / 05/02/2010

DATE OF ACCIDENT : 11.01.2020 @ 0150HRS

YOUR INSURED VEHICLE NUMBER : SDM&288G

PARTS DISCRI QTY  List Price
REAR BUMPER / /] 1 S 680.00
REAR BUMPER RETAINER LH - izr 1§ 75.00
REAR BUMPER RETAINERRH [/ B 1 s 75.00
REAR BUMPER SIDE BRACKET LH (LONG) ,~ [/l 1 s 100,00
REAR BUMPER SIDE BRACKET RH (LONG) ii 1 s 100,00
REARENDPANEL ) 1 §  580.00
REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH y fIM 1S 290.00
REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR LENS LH » AIM 1% 89.00
REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR LENSRH _~ (] 1% 89.00
REAR FLOOR SIDE PANELRH X AM 1% 220.00
REAR FENDER AIR GRILLELH ¢ N 1 s 98,00
REAR FENDER AIR GRILLERH [ 1 s 98.00
REAR TAILLAMP PANELLH X NA 1 s 180.00
REAR FENDERRH - [J] ANl 1 s 900.00
REAR FENDER UNDER-DUST COVER LH X i s 220.00
REAR FENDER UNDER-DUST COVERRH ~ [k 1 8 220.00
REAR FLOOR PANEL X 1 % 645.00
REAR EXHAUST % p/M 1 s 750.00
760 TOTAL LIST PRICE
-]§% LESS 25%
] 01750 /4 TOTAL
PECIAL NETT
REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH cLips A # VA 1 s 40.00
REAR BUMPERCLIPS -~ g 1 5 40.00
REAR FENDER UNDER-DUST COVER CLIPS - ¢ 1 5 40.00
TOTAL SPECIAL NETT
LABOUR

REMOVE ACCIDENT DAMAGED PARTS IN ORDER TO FACILITATE REPAIRS INCLUDING
PANEL BEAT, CUT / WELD, STRAIGHTEN CHASSIS WHERE NECESSARY AND REPLACE
ABOVE PARTS. 7€

1094 Lower Delta Road Motorway Building Singapore 169205
Main +65.6468 2200 | Fax +65.6273 5535

Total List Pri
680.00 $§0/

75.00 /
75.00/
100.00 /
100.00 /

580,00 #5377

290.00 X,
89.00 X
89.00 /

220.00 X
98,00 X
98.00 /

190.00 %

900.00

220.00 X

220.00 /7

645.00 X

750.00 *

5,419.00
135475

5
$
s
§
$
s
5
%
s
$
%
%
5
%
%
$
5
[ 3
5
5
s

4,064.25

4000 72
40.00 Jo
40.00 /(0

VW U W

120.00

1.200.00
10140

4 /



PUTTY AND SPRAY PAINT ALL AFFECTED AREAS [INNER/OUTER) 1¢48

TO APPLY ANTI RUST TREATMENT ON THE REPLACED AND REPAIRED PANELS

TO CHECK REAR WIRES, CONNECTORS, REPLACE DAMAGED LAMPS REVERSE SENSORS

TO REMOVE AND REPLACE EXHAUST SILENCER AND PIPES.

Prepared By : -
ANNIE TEW
Motor Claims

TEL: 6571 9642 FAX : 6278 5535
EMAIL: ainee@motorway.com.sg

S 180.00 7/
5 180.00 I
5 450,00 i\

TOTALLABOUR 5 3,010.00
TOTALPARTS §  4,184.25

GRANDTOTAL § 710825 [I¥
. ————— —

P- 7017.50

N- 40
L- If10

§k6750

St CLKK) i il

L Auto Consullants hence nofify
Ine Bepairer of tha following:
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® Bart prces G b atect 33 conemahon
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* No diegal modidcgte={1} is pllowsd
& Supplernentary dsmis) must be reacrveyed png
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Diste
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' 7d 74 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
-7 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Indusirial Park, Singapore 408933
(’A‘_. TEL 6256 3561 FAX: 6258 4315

Reg. No: 18960T16BR GST Reg. No. 16-9607108-R

UNITED OVERSEAS INSURANCE LTD

Lo s | [{HNHE
SPRINGLEAF TOWER SINGAPORE 078809 Oele: 12 I

Code: UOI2

"Ref - CS/UOI20001224/Eld3nZ

SMD 288G Veh. Inspected

Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. M12012542001 Excess ($) 0.00

Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2010
Chassis No. JTDGJI20WB05001858 Colour SILVER
Odometer 7845 Stearing IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General FAIR

[size Make ~ |Balance

R/H Front Tyre |185/65R15 WEST LAKE 5 mm
L/H Front Tyre |125/85R15 WEST LAKE 5mm
R/H Rear Tyre |195/85R15 WEST LAKE 5 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |185/65R15 WEST LAKE 5 mm

THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR O/S PORTION.

DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.

1110172020
MOTORWAY CAR CARE CENTRE FTELTD

1034 LOWER DELTA ROAD MOTORWAY BUILDING .
SINGAPORE 168205

AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 7 Working Days
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REAR BUMPER

REAR BUMPER RETAINER LH

REAR BUMPER RETAINER RH

REAR BUMFER SIDE BRACKET LH [LONG)
REAR BUMPER SIDE BRACKET RH (LONG)
REAR END PANEL

REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH

REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR LENS LH
REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR LENS RH
REAR FLOOR SIDE PANEL RH

REAR FENDER AIR GRILLE LH

REAR FENDER AIR GRILLE RH

REAR TAILLAMP PANEL LH

REAR FENDER RH

REAR FENDER UNDER-DUST COVER LH
REAR FENDER UNDER-DUST COVER RH
REAR FLOOR PANEL

REAR EXHAUST

LESS 25% DISCOUNT

SPECIAL NETT ITEMS

REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH CLIPS (SN)
REAR BUMPER CLIPS (SN)
REAR FENDER UNDER-DUST COVER CLIPS (SN)

LABOUR

REMOVE ACCIDENT DAMAGED PARTS IN ORDER TO
FACILITATE REPAIRS INCLUDING PANEL

BEAT CUT/WELD STRAIGHTEN CHASSIS WHERE
NECESSARY AND REPLACE ABOVE PARTS.

PUTTY AND SPRAY PAINT ALL AFFECTED AREAS
(INNER/OUTER).

TO APPLY ANTI RUST TREATMENT ON THE REPLACED
AND REPAIRED PANELS.

BROKEN
BROKEN
BROKEN
BROKEN
BROKEN
DENTED

NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
cur

NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
BROKEN

NOT NECESSARY
DENTED

NOT NECESSARY
BROKEMN

NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY

NOT NECESSARY
NECESSARY
NECESSARY

Repart Raf No. CS/UOI20001224/Etd3n2

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Uty Ave 1 801-25 Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Singapore 408533
TEL: 6258 3581 FAX: 6258 4315
Reg No 19960T1BBR GST Reg Mo, 19-9607198-R
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SJV 6831P

Page Mot of 2
680.00 580.00
75.00 75.00
75,00 75.00
100,00 100.00
100,00 100.00
580.00 453.00
290.00 =
88,00 -
88,00 89.00
220,00 -
98.00 -
98.00 98.00
180.00 -
900,00 a00.00
220.00 -
220.00 220.00
645.00 -
750.00 -
-1,354.75 -672 50
4,064.25 2.017.50
40,00 -
40,00 30.00
40.00 10.00
120,00 40.00
1.200.00 1.000.00
1,000.00 750.00
180,00 30.00




' 74 74 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
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TO CHECK REAR WIRES . CONNECTORS,REPLACE
DAMAGED LAMPS REVERSE SENSORS

TO REMOVE AND REPLACE EXHAUST SILENCER AND  |[NOT NECESSARY 450.00 -
PIPES.

3,010.00 1,810.00
GRAND TOTAL 7,194.25 3,867.50

CHEN TSUE YEE ADRIAN LING WAI PING
Automotive Assessor B.Eng AMSOE AMIRTE AMSAE-A M MATAI
Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAER OF LIABILITY TD THIRD FARTIES - This Mepert b rmads sobsly lor ihe see nd bensllt of the Clisni namad on the irom pags of Bus Rapon.

o sty of reponsdiily whatsesvar in comiacl of larl in scoepded o may (hird party wie may medy sn e Reeon wholly oo in part Ay il secly scliog or mediying an this
Begor, in whole or in part. doss &0 uf fis or her g fisk.



